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Fwd: 2BE-NQN Water Licence

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Mar 25, 2015 at 10:48 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Megan

David contacted me and he is going to send the updated authorization form in a cuople of weeks when the CEO
of the company is back from his vacation.

So, | am working on the final draft and will send you soon

Cheers

---------- Forwarded message --------—

From: David Willis <dave@pdiam.com>

Date: Wed, Mar 25, 2015 at 11:39 AM

Subject: RE: 2BE-NQN Water Licence

To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Sonia:

Your contact information at the bottom of the email is too small for me to see can you provide me with your
direct line and | will call you this morning.

David

From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 8:37 AM

To: David Willis

Cc: Megan Porter

Subject: 2BE-NQN Water Licence

Hi,

| am the Technical Advisor assigned to this file, in order to proceed with the issuance of the Water Licence, we
need an updated Licensee Representative Authorization Letter.

Regards
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